801972

To: @rivm.nl

Cc: @rivm.nl]; @rivm.nl]
From: )

Sent: Wed 5/26/2021 12:18:10 PM

Subject: RE: Kind reminder: Was this product assessed by you? - Notified Body no. 2834 printed on graphene containing face masks
Received: Wed 5/26/2021 12:18:24 PM

I

Dank. Ik leer steeds meer over deze casus. Even bellen?
o0 JEKEE

Groet,

5.1.2e

5.1.2i Procespositie Staat

5.1.2i Concept
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5.1.21 Procespositie Staat
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5.1.2i Procespositie Staat

Sent: dinsdag 25 augustus 2020 12:48
To: Drivm.nl>

Cc: G rivm.nl>; rivm.nl>; ccgs.ie;

Subject: RE: Kind reminder: Was this product assessed by you? - Notified Body no. 2834 printed on graphene containing face masks

Both Module B certificates were re-issued on 18" June 2020 due to corrections made to ‘Product Description’ on Annex page.
The statement of ‘headharness’ was incorrect, and this was replaced by ‘with adjustment ear loops’ in CE-PC-200324-094-01-9C
and CE-PC-200227-018-01-9C.

We reviewed the Technical File and noted that the product did not contain any graphene but did contain a small amount of active
carbon which can to a very small extent absorb some odours. This is not a respirable issue and has been used in masks for many
years and is contained in gas filtering cartridges.

We believe that the use of Graphene was a marketing exercise and was not intended to suggest that the product actually
contained Graphene. We will ask the manufacturer to make this clearer on their packaging to avoid this concern.

| hope the above answers your questions. Should you have further questions please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Kind regards,

CCQS Certification Services Ltd.

Block 1, Blanchardstown Corporate Park,
Ballycoolin Road,

Blanchardstown,

Dublin,

D15 AKK1

Tet: +353 (o
From: [INNIEENE T -

Sent: 24 August 2020 12:07

rivm.n>; [EEER rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Kind reminder: Was this product assessed by you? - Notified Body no. 2834 printed on graphene containing face masks

Dear

Thank you for your swift reply, much appreciated!
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Would it be possible for you to also share:
1. the reason why the certificates have been re-issued
2. when the certificates have been re-issued
3. what the notified body’s opinion on the use of graphene was (note: we consider this a potential inhalation
hazard)

With kind regards,

Centre for Health Protection, Dutch Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Tel: +31 m/ +31 3@

Email: rivm.nl
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

National Institute for Public Health
and the Environment
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

From ccgs.ie>
Sent: maandag 24 augustus 2020 11:48
To: [ EEEC -BCE - >
Subject: RE: Kind reminder: Was this product assessed by you? - Notified Body no. 2834 printed on graphene containing face masks

-2

Sorry for the late reply.

We can confirm both Module B certificates and the Module C2 certificate are genuine and issued by CCQS.

However, the two module B certificates have been re-issued. Thus they are no longer valid. They were superseded by CE-PC-
200324-094-01-9C and CE-PC-200227-018-01-9C. Copies of the up-to-date certificates can be requested from the manufacturer
directly.

The Module C2 certificate is current and valid.

Kind regards,

CCQS Certification Services Ltd.

Block 1, Blanchardstown Corporate Park,
Ballycoolin Road,

Blanchardstown,

Dublin,

D15 AKK1

Tel: +353 (0 5.1.2e

From: [INCKECHN (X E N i m.n )

Sent: 24 August 2020 10:03
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To:@ccqs.ie' M>

Subject: FW: Kind reminder: Was this product assessed by you? - Notified Body no. 2834 printed on graphene containing face masks

Thank you for helping with this verification request!

Yours sincerely, with kind regards,

5.1.2e 5.1.2e
5.1.2e

Centre for, tection, Dutch Institute of Health and the Environment (RIVM)
Tel: +316 +31
Email: vm.nl

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

Rijksinstituut voor Yolksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,

Welzijn en Sport

From: 5.1.2e
Sent: maandag 17 augustus 2020 15:55

To: B @ccas.ie' EiEl@ccas.c> NN IEE o v 1>

Subject: Kind reminder: Was this product assessed by you? - Notified Body no. 2834 printed on graphene containing face masks

Dear Sir/Madam,

Would it be possible for you to check whether the attached CCQS certificate is legitimate?
When the certificate number CE-PC-200324-094-01-9B is entered into the website

http://www.ccqsuk.com/searchresult.jsp, there are no results.

With kind regards,

51.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e
Centre for Health Protection, Dutch Institute of Health and the Environment (RIVM)
Tel: +31 +31 3
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

Rijksinstituut voor Yolksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,

Welzijn en Spoit

rrom: INEECI

Sent: maandag 20 juli 2020 14:56
To:@ccqs.ie' M@ﬂs._iex rivm.nl>
Subject: Was this product assessed by you? - Notified Body no. 2834 printed on graphene containing face masks
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Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is , I am part of the Dutch Institute of Health and the Environment (RIVM). We assess the quality of
personal protective equipment that the Dutch government buys in China. We do this by both a physical assessment as well as a
check on documentation/certificates.

We have concerns about the potential health risks of the FFP2 masks below (see pictures). According to the manufacturer they
contain graphene. To us, this implies an unknown health risk. Your Notified Body number is printed on the product, however, the
trader/manufacturer was not able to provide us with a CE certificate.

Our question is: did you assess the dossier of this product? Did the product comply to the EN149 standard? Would you be able to
provide us with a copy of the dossier? What were your thoughts on using graphene and its potential health risks?

Many thanks in advance,
With kind regards,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Centre fmection, jtute of Health and the Environment (RIVM)
Tel: 431 +31 3

Email: @rivm.nl
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

Rijksinstituut voor Yolksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,

Welzijr en Sport
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Met vriendelijke groet,

Hommelseweg 169-12
6821 LD Arnhem

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanveaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that Is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u Is verzonden, wordt u
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
verband houdt met risico's verbenden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

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

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

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



